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Reference: Plant enguiry for Cross Road, Deal, CT14 5LB

Thank you for your email to telent regarding the above.

Our searches undertaken utilising telent records only indicate that there are NO Highways England NRTS assets maintained by telent within the vicinity of your works.

Services operated by others may be present in this area, including those for other Highways England Systems. Information regarding these other possible services should be obtained from the relevant parties.
Please address any queries regarding this email and its content to the telent Service Desk on 0845 603 2239 or alternatively 0121 506 6102, or DocControl NRTS®@telent.com

Regards
Doc Control
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